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Notes for Battle Hall

From:  “Brick by Golden Brick”

· Designed by Cass Gilbert, built in 1911

· Style:  Spanish Renaissance

· Building served as UT’s main library for 26 years, then as College of Fine Arts administration offices from 1973 – 1981

· Gilbert paid special emphasis to the Spanish roots of Texas

· Has granite base, made of limestone

· Entrance adorned with carvings of plants and plant-form urns.  Arched windows of 2nd floor reading room made with polychromic terra-cotta.

· Total of 3 stories and a basement

· 2nd floor reading room has decorative elements of seals.  One reads in translation from Latin (motto of Granard): “The flame of glory is a torch to the mind; Mind moves matter, there is no delay, no rest; The palm of victory comes not without the dust of toil; Who goes not forward goes back” 

· Doors leading into reading room have hand-carved scroll decorations

· Named Battle Hall in 1973 after William J. Battle, a classics professor who served as Acting President of the University from 1914-1916

· First floor plaque honors him.

From:  “Campus Master Plan”

· Limestone was used for the “most important new buildings on campus”

· Lamps introduce scale to the building

· Entrance creates “easily perceived hierarchy.”  Doors centered within to create a tower like element, balconies also used to heighten this effect.

· Battle Hall contains red tile roofing and decorative ironwork; elaborate soffit detailing, palette of the limestone.  One of the first to do this and many later buildings follow suit. 

From:  “Battle Hall” – Cheryl Mays Halton

· People called Dr. Battle Dr. Proelium, which is Latin for battle.

· Gilbert, the designer, agreed to do Battle Hall if he could design it “with the utter exclusion from the building of any feature of material or of ornamentation indigenous or identifiable to Texas” 

· Entered in the Register of Historic Places in 1971.

· Building consist of two rectangles, one smaller and one larger.  The larger is the reading rooms and faces east to the Main Building terrace.  The smaller is used for book stacks and faces west.

· Dr. Battle said it’s “’reminiscent of the Exchange at Sarasoga in Spain… rich in ornamentation and harmonious in coloring… Around the windows runs a border of colored terra-cotta carrying a rich design of plants and mythological heads… [above] are the signs of the Zodiac, beautifully rendered in white on blue terra-cotta… noteworthy is the relief decorations of the stone frame of the east door”

· First floor corridor lined with a high marble wainscot, leading to a grand marble staircase with ornamental iron balustrades.

From: “Battle Hall” - James Reinhardt

· Roof made of clay tiles

· The first floor originally designed for offices decorated with high wainscots of marble.

· Spiral staircase constructed of marble and brass balustrades.  

· 2nd and 3rd story is the main library and reading room.

· The frame of the ceiling of the reading room is made of timber.

· The smaller rectangle making up Battle is the book stack unit.

From: “Lessons in Ancient Geometry” – Ann L. Patterson

· Lower floor uses smaller windows while reading room contains large ones to create a humble combination of both natural and artificial light.

From: “The University Record” – Described to be minutes from a U.T. board meeting

· Stack room extends from top to bottom in the rear of the building and houses stacks of books, up to about 200,000 volumes.

· Outside is the limestone backed with brick.

